
Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2022/2023

Period: Quarter 3 - Oct. 1, 2022 to Dec. 31, 2022

Member Name:

Expense Category: Special Events and Protocol

Note Amount

Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $1,621.57

Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $1,114.66

Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $2,736.23

Note 1

Apr. 1, 2022 to Sep. 30, 2022

Note 2

Oct. 1, 2022 to Dec. 31, 2022

Note 3

Apr. 1, 2022 to Dec. 31, 2022

Note 4 This disclosure expense category consists of the following accounts:

3472 Protocol

3473 Meals/Hospitality for the Public

-

-

-

Alexis, Pam

This amount represents the Q2 ending balance reported on the Q2 CO 

disclosure report for this expense category for the period from 

This amount represents the total amount of receipts recorded for this 

disclosure expense category in the current reporting period from 

This amount represents the sum of the Q2 ending balance plus the Q3 

scanned receipts total above. This amount also equals the Q3 disclosure 

report for the period from

3470 Hosting Events

3471 Attending Events







1

Alexis.MLA, Pam

From: Abbotsford Chamber of Commerce <no-reply@bambora.com>
Sent: September 21, 2022 12:37 PM
To: Alexis.MLA, Pam
Subject: Purchase Receipt

INTERNET PURCHASE RECEIPT 
 
Order Date:       2022-09-21 12:36:24 PM 
Order Number:     9816220 
Bank Auth Number: 08738F 
Order Total:      42.00 CAD 
 
Name on Card:     Pam Alexis 
Card Type:        VI 
Email Address:    pam.alexis.mla@leg.bc.ca 
 
BILL TO:  
 Name:            Pam Alexis 
 Address Line 1:   
 Address Line 2:   
 City:             
 State/Province:  BC 
 Zip/Postal Code:  
 Country:         CA 
 Phone Number:    16048206203 
 
SHIP TO: 
 Name:             
 Address Line 1:   
 Address Line 2:   
 City:             
 State/Province:   
 Zip/Postal Code:  
 Country:          
 Phone Number:     
 Shipping Method:  
 
MERCHANT INFO: 
 Online Address:  

 
 Merchant Name:   Abbotsford Chamber of Commerce 
 Address:         207-32900 South Fraser Way  
 City:            Abbotsford 
 Province:        BC 
 Postal Code:     V2S5A1 
 Country:         CA 
 Phone Number:     
 
PRODUCT INFO: 
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Alexis.MLA, Pam

From: Fraser Valley Health Care Foundation <info@fvhcf.ca>
Sent: October 17, 2022
To: Alexis.MLA, Pam
Subject: See you at the Fraser Valley Grand Gala!

Dear Pam, 

Thank you for registering! We will see you at the upcoming Fraser Valley Grand Gala! 

If you have any questions, please contact us at info@fvhcf.ca 

The following information was recorded for your registration: 

Registration 

Friday, November 18, 2022  

Ticket $150.00 

 Pam Alexis 
Dinner selection: Spinach & Ricotta Cannelloni   

Total $150.00 

 

 

Amount paid: $150.00 
Payment Method: Visa Credit card ending in  
Date: 10/17/2022 

  

 





1

Alexis.MLA, Pam

From: Fraser Valley Health Care Foundation <info@fvhcf.ca>
Sent: November 18, 2022 10:02 AM
To: Alexis.MLA, Pam
Subject: See you at It's a Wonderful Breakfast in Mission!

Categories: HELD or ADDED to the calendar

Dear Advertising, 

Thank you for registering! We will see you at It's a Wonderful Breakfast in Mission. 

We will see you on December 1st. Don't forget to bring a toy to our annual toy and toiletry drive for youth! 
 
Location: 
A&W Mission 
32530 Lougheed Hwy 

If you have any questions, please contact us at info@fvhcf.ca 

The following information was recorded for your registration: 

Tickets 

Thursday, December 1, 2022  

Ticket $15.00 

 Pam Alexis 
Time Selection: 8:30am - 9:00am   

Total $15.00 

 

 

Amount paid: $15.00 
Payment Method: Visa Credit card ending in  
Date: 11/18/2022 

  

 





1

Alexis.MLA, Pam

From: execdir@missionchamber.bc.ca
Sent: November 30, 2022 9:24 AM
Subject: Online Payment Confirmation

Your online payment request has been received by Mission Regional Chamber of Commerce. 
 
Payment Confirmation 

Name: Pam Alexis 
Transaction Number: 10002125 
Last 4 of Acct Number:  
Amount: $102.80 

Description Item(s) Quantity Total Amount 

Registration - Annual Christmas Luncheon 
2022 

Attendees: 2 1 $102.80 

Grand Total: $102.80 

 
This Email was automatically generated. For questions or feedback, please contact us at:  
Mission Regional Chamber of Commerce  
34033 Lougheed Hwy Mission, BC V2V 5X8  
(604) 826-6914  
execdir@missionchamber.bc.ca  
https://www.missionchamber.bc.ca/  



1

Alexis.MLA, Pam

From: execdir@missionchamber.bc.ca
Sent: December 15, 2022 10:40 AM
Subject: Online Payment Confirmation

Your online payment request has been received by Mission Regional Chamber of Commerce. 
 
Payment Confirmation 

Name: Pamela Alexis 
Transaction Number: 10002223 
Last 4 of Acct Number:  
Amount: $165.00 

Description Item(s) Quantity Total Amount 

Payment for Invoice #156265 (Pam Alexis 
MLA) 

1-5 Employees Membership Renewal 
$165.00  

1 $165.00 

Grand Total: $165.00 

 
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

Expense Category: Communications and Advertising

Note Amount

Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $6,116.32

Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $1,856.03

Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $7,972.35

Note 1

Apr. 1, 2022 to Sep. 30, 2022

Note 2

Oct. 1, 2022 to Dec. 31, 2022

Note 3

Apr. 1, 2022 to Dec. 31, 2022

Note 4 This disclosure expense category consists of the following accounts:

3477 Website Maintenance/Design

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

3475 Advertising

3476 Subscriptions/Memberships



Invoice 2022-12

Mission Minor Hockey Association 

Advertising/Sponsorship invoice 

Season: August 1, 2022 – July 31, 2023 

Sponsor name:  Pam Alexis and Bob D’Eith 

Contact person:  

Mailing address: 33058 1st Ave Mission BC 

Email:  Pam.Alexis.MLA@leg.bc.ca 

Phone number: 

Rink Board location: South and North Rinks $700.00 

Please forward payment at your earliest convenience, with cheque made payable 

to: Mission Minor Hockey Association  

PO BOX 3154  Mission BC  V2V 4J4 

or Email Money Transfer mmhapayment@gmail.com Please use the 
 and include invoice # in the notes. 

If you have any questions concerning your sponsorship, please contact: 

 

Thank you for supporting Mission Minor Hockey Association! 

Shared - paid $100





Sumr Productions Ltd

DATE: October 6, 2022
INVOICE # 100522-1
FOR: Advertising with 

Mission Diwali 

BILL TO:

MLA Pam Alexis 
33058 1st Ave
Mission BC V2V 1G3 
604-820-6203

DESCRIPTION # RATE AMOUNT

Ad on the 2022  Diwali Poster & in the Diwali Program 1.00 $200.00 200.00$                       

-$                            

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

SUBTOTAL 200.00$                       

TAX RATE

SALES TAX -$                            

OTHER

TOTAL 200.00$                       

THANK YOU FOR YOUR SUPPORT!

Make all checks payable to MISSION ROTARY

INVOICE







1

Alexis.MLA, Pam

From: VistaPrint <no-reply@t.vistaprint.ca>
Sent: October 26, 2022 
To: Alexis.MLA, Pam
Subject: Your VistaPrint order is confirmed

Order Confirmation  

 

Order number: VP_GLN3TPFQ    

  
 

 

 

Thank you for your order.   

  

 

 

 

Expected delivery: November 9   

Shipping option: Standard   

Order date: October 26   
 

  

 

Shipping address  

Pam Alexis  
Pam Alexis, MLA  
33058 1st Ave  
Mission, BC V2V 1G3  
Canada  

  

Billing address  

Pam Alexis  
Pam Alexis, MLA  
33058 1st Ave  
Mission, BC V2V 1G3  
Canada  
 

 

Order summary  
 

Car Magnets  
In Progress  

Expected delivery Wednesday, November 9, 2022  
Quantity: 2  
$106.07  
  

 

 
 

Self-Inking Stamps  
In Progress  

Expected delivery Wednesday, November 9, 2022  
Quantity: 1  
$12.50  
   

 
 

 

Product subtotal:  $118.57 

Order status  





Black Press Group Ltd.
212 - 15288 54A Ave.
Surrey, B.C. V3S 6T4

INVOICE / STATEMENT
BILLING PERIOD ADVERTISER/CL ENT NAME

11/01/22 - 11/30/22 PAM ALEXIS MLA
    NVOICE # TERMS OF PAYMENT PAGE #

34344224 Net 30 days 1 of 1
ACCOUNT NUMBER BILLING DATE ADVERTISER/CL ENT #

11/30/22

View your account information and display ad tearsheets at:
        http://iservices.blackpress.ca/login
Account inquiries: 1-866-850-4463 or ar@blackpress.ca

GST REGISTRATION No. 

ACCOUNT NAME AND ADDRESS

 

PAM ALEXIS MLA
33058 FIRST AVE
MISSION BC
V2V 1G3�

DATE INVOICE # DESCRIPTION - OTHER COMMENTS/CHARGES
SAU SIZE
B LLED UNITS

TIMES RUN
RATE NET AMOUNT

10/31 BALANCE FORWARD -748.52
BL

PUBLICATION: ABBOTSFORD NEWS - News
AD CLASS: Display Advertising

11/03 34344223 4x6i 1 525.00
PAGE: A 27 Remembra 24i
3 color 0.00
ePaper 5.25

11/17 34344223 Flood 4x3i 1 330.00
PAGE: Z 7 Flood 12i
3 color 0.00
ePaper 5.25
Ad Class Totals:        $865.50 36.000 inch
Publication Totals:     $865.50

BL
PUBLICATION: MISSION CITY RECORD - News
AD CLASS: Display Advertising

11/11 34344224 Pam/Bob 1 165.00
PAGE: A 20 Remembra
ePaper 5.25
Ad Class Totals:        $170.25 12.000 inch
Publication Totals:     $170.25

11/30 BC GST 51.78

      CURRENT NET AMOUNT DUE 30 DAYS 60 DAYS  OVER 90 DAYS UNAPPLIED AMOUNT TOTAL AMOUNT DUE

1,087.53 107.75 -856.27 339.01
Finance charge on accounts over 30 days is 2% monthly (24% annual)  ¤  Invoice/Statement shall be deemed correct unless advised in writing within 30 days of billing date
We warrant that the information shown on this invoice correctly describes the advertisement that was inserted in the edition of the publication specified.

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN STUB WITH YOUR REMITTANCE

REMIT TO

               Black Press Group Ltd.
               212 - 15288 54A Ave.
               Surrey, B.C. V3S 6T4

         INVOICE # BILL NG DATE TOTAL AMOUNT DUE

  34344224 11/30/22 $ 339.01
  ACCOUNT NUMBER      ADVERTISER/CL ENT NAME

  PAM ALEXIS MLA

How to pay your bil
¤ Online using iServices: http://iservices.blackpress.ca/login
¤ Pre-authorized Payment Plan from your Bank Account,

please call 1-877-851-4540 or email pad@blackpress.ca
¤ PC or Telephone banking through your Financial Institution
¤ By credit card, please call 1-866-850-4463
¤ By cheque payable to Black Press Group Ltd.























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

GST REGISTRATION No. R104728464

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

Expense Category: Office Supplies

Note Amount

Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $797.02

Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $592.33

Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $1,389.35

Note 1

Apr. 1, 2022 to Sep. 30, 2022

Note 2

Oct. 1, 2022 to Dec. 31, 2022

Note 3

Apr. 1, 2022 to Dec. 31, 2022

Note 4 This disclosure expense category consists of the following accounts:

3482 Office Equipment/Furniture (non-furniture allowance)

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

3480 Courier/Postage

3481 Office Supplies



AMOUNT OF PAYMENT $

Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ ____________________________________
 ShipTo   Invoice # 95102722  Bill To Invoice Date 2022.09.30________________ ___________________ ____________________________________________________ ____________________ ____________________________________

Product # Description Quantity    Price/Unit  Amount Tax

7777000300 Flats Mailed       1  EA          2.98 /EA          2.98  G

7777000800 Packages Mailed       1  EA          6.81 /EA          6.81  G

____________________________________________________________________________________
Subtotal          9.79 
GST/HST #           5.000   %                 9.79              0.49 _____________
Total (CAD)         10.28 _____________

Ministry of Citizens' Services
BC Mail Plus
PO Box  9453 Stn Prov Govt
Victoria  BC  V8W 9V7
Ph:250-952-5102 F:250-952-5117
Email: BCMPACCT@Victoria1.gov.bc.ca

Bill To: 

PAM ALEXIS, MLA
ABBOTSFORD-MISSION CONSTITUENCY
33058 1ST AVE
MISSION BC  V2V 1G3

Invoice
Document Number Date
95102722 30-Sep-2022
Customer Number/2nd Reference No.

   /   

Page 1 of 1   

Please make cheques payable to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to:
Queen's Printer, P.O. Box 9451 Stn Prov Govt,   Victoria, BC ,  V8W 9V7

A $30 SERVICE FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE. NOTICE: TERMS NET 30 DAYS.
NTEREST W LL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS N ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.

      Tax Indicators: G - GST/HST     P - PST    PST# PS Printed: 2022.10.06 10 29:24





  

        

 

 

  

 

   

 

  

Invoice subtotal / Total partiel de la

facture
$24.34

Invoice details / Détails de la facture

Order date / Date de commande: 04 October 2022

Order # / Commande #: 702-7641380-1470608

Shipment date / Date d'expédition: 04 October 2022

Shipment # / # d'expédition: 20066604776025

   
      

         

       

     

     

  

   

     

 

                 

      
  

   

     

 

      
  

   

     

 

     
  

   

 

   

 

Order information / Information sur la commande

Description Quantity

/

Quantité

Unit

price /

Prix à

la

pièce

Discount

/ Remise

Federal tax /

Taxe fédérale

[GST/HST/TPS/TVH]

Provincial tax / Taxe

provinciale

[PST/RST/QST/TVP/TVD/TVQ]

Item subtotal /

Sous-total de

l’article

XIMISHOP 82PCS Christmas Snowflake Window Clings

Stickers for Glass, Xmas Decals Decorations Holiday

Snowflake Santa Claus Reindeer Decals for Party 

ASIN: B08HKXSFNN

1 $24.34 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $24.34

Shipping charges / Frais d'expédition $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00



  

        

Invoice subtotal / Total partiel de la

facture
$25.75

Invoice details / Détails de la facture

Order date / Date de commande: 17 October 2022

Order # / Commande #: 702-2205746-6261069

Shipment date / Date d'expédition: 18 October 2022

Shipment # / # d'expédition: 160614746189301

       

       

       

     

   
         

         

       

     

     

  

   

     

 

                 

      
  

   

     

 

      
  

   

     

 

     
     

    

  

  

   

 

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

LED Light Up Bobo Balloons,8 Packs Flashing

Handles,20 Inches Bubble Bobo Balloons,70 cm

Sticks,Christmas Birthday Party Decoration 

ASIN: B07Q3Q99ZY

1 $22.99 $0.00 $1.15 $1.61 $25.75

Shipping charges / Frais d'expédition $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00





  

        

Invoice subtotal / Total partiel de la

facture
$34.71

Invoice details / Détails de la facture

Order date / Date de commande: 17 October 2022

Order # / Commande #: 702-2205746-6261069

Shipment date / Date d'expédition: 17 October 2022

Shipment # / # d'expédition: 160469376058301

       

       

       

     

   
     

         

       

     

     

  

   

     

 

                 

     

  

   

     

 

      
  

   

     

 

     

 

  

 
 

      

 

 

 

  

 

     

 

     

         

        

 

    







AMOUNT OF PAYMENT $

Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 ShipTo   Invoice # 95120368  Bill To  Invoice Date 2022.10.31________________ ____________________ ____________________________________________________ ____________________ ____________________________________

Product # Description Quantity    Price/Unit  Amount Tax

7777000300 Flats Mailed       1  EA          2.98 /EA          2.98  G

____________________________________________________________________________________
Subtotal          2.98 
GST/HST #           5.000   %                 2.98              0.15 _____________
Total (CAD)          3.13 _____________

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
95120368 31-Oct-2022
Customer Number/2nd Reference No.

   /   

Page 1 of 1   

Please make cheques payable to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to:
King's Printer, P.O. Box 9451 Stn Prov Govt,   Victoria, BC ,  V8W 9V7

A $30 SERVICE FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE. NOTICE: TERMS NET 30 DAYS.
NTEREST W LL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS N ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.

      Tax Indicators: G - GST/HST     P - PST    PST# P Printed: 2022.11.04 11 50:01



























Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2022/2023

Period: Quarter 3 - Oct. 1, 2022 to Dec. 31, 2022

Member Name:

Expense Category: Travel

Note Amount

Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $60.39

Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $33.66

Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $94.05

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

3485 In-Constituency Staff Travel

3486 Out-of-Constituency Staff Travel



Constituency Assistant Mileage Reimbursement Form

MLA Alexis, Pam MLA Rate Per Kilometer $0.55

Expense Account 3485 - In-Constituency Staff Travel For Period From 10/27/22 to 10/27/22

Payee Name Total Kilometers 26.00

Payee Address Total Reimbursement $14.30

Date (YYYY/MM/DD) Starting Location Destination Description/Notes Km Reimbursement

October 27, 2022 CO Archway - 2420 Montrose Ave, A  Roundtrip 26 $ 14.30

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

26 $14.30

Note 1: Mileage between home and work (constituency office or nearby event) should not be claimed on this form

Note 2: If a CA normally works at one constituency office yet has to travel to a second constituency office, the CA 

can claim the distance from their home to the second constituency office

Note 3: The mileage reimbursement rate increased from $0.54 per kilometre to $0.55 per kilometre as of April 1, 2019. 

Any mileage prior to April 1, 2019 will automatically be calculated at $0.54 per kilometre.

Last Name, First Name

Page 2



Constituency Assistant Mileage Reimbursement Form

MLA Non-returning MLAs at bottom Rate Per Kilometer $0.55

Expense Account For Period From 11/18/22 to 11/18/22

Payee Name Total Kilometers 35.20

Payee Address EFT Total Reimbursement $19.36

Date (YY/MM/DD) Starting Location Destination Description/Notes Km Reimbursement

November 18, 2022 CO Office round trip Clarion Hotel Picked up MLA after Van trip 35 $ 19.36

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

35 $19.36

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

Expense Category: Other Office Expenses

Note Amount

Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $557.90

Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $299.99

Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $857.89

Note 1

Apr. 1, 2022 to Sep. 30, 2022

Note 2

Oct. 1, 2022 to Dec. 31, 2022

Note 3

Apr. 1, 2022 to Dec. 31, 2022

Note 4 This disclosure expense category consists of the following accounts:

3492 Janitorial/Repairs/Maintenance

3493 Security

3494 Utilities

3495 Cell Phone/Cable

3496 Meals/Hospitality fo Staff Members

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

3490 Miscellaneous Expenses/Liscenses

3491 Consultants/Contractors



Other Office Expenses 

OO









x1  16. Rainbow Roll (8 pcs)  $13.50  
 

• Regular  
 

x1  5. Tabi Roll (6 pcs)  $8.50  
 

• Regular  
 

x1  10. Unagi Roll (8 pcs)  $8.50  
 

• Regular  
 

x1  1. Dynamite Roll (6 pcs)  $6.50  
 

• Regular  
 

x1  8. B.C. Roll (6 pcs)  $7.90  
 

• Regular  
 

x1  4. Tofu Teriyaki  $13.95  

x5  1. Miso Soup  $2.00  
 

Discount  -$5.00  
 

Food/Beverage Total  $122.94  
 

Delivery Fee  $2.99  
 

GST  $6.30  
 

Service Fee  $1.99  
 

Service Fee Tax - GST  $0.10  
 

Tip the Food Courier  $12.29  
 

Total (CAD)  $141.61  

 
Paid with Credit Card.  

 

 

 








